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telephone number was
erviewed at his place of residence and advised. of the

identity of the interviewing ZAgent and the fact that he was
being interviewed regarding any association the Peoples

Mammla Ahuawah moaer o
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LEO J. RYAN

|
|
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qadvised that he is familiar with the
JONES and the Peoples Temple church.
dvised that he became acquainted with the church ]
late 1960's when he dated a girl name

ms a member of the Peoples Temp!eﬂch./v 1 é
advised that g ugei 1970, the :
“ecided to move to ifornia and he moved with

ockton, California

SR —

Wadvised that!remained attached
to the €8s Temple and eventually got himself and the
remainder of her family interested in the church and later

they all became members and moved to the Ukiah, California,
area which is near where the Peoples Temple church wag

Lk -0 4 R L= N ) R

located in Redwood Valley, California north of
San Franciscovfl{

advised that he and-oecame

enrolled 1n tne church's college program along with many
other of the,college-age children as it wasall funded by
the church. /u

b —

iy b

advised that many of the younger

members who par%icipated in the college program eventually 1 ;;;f
became ranking members or council members of the church// 25/ T
rerviewed on_11/30/ 78 -__Indianapolis, Indiana ., , IP 89-181

. s “BIE ouyimn__12/5/78

“his dorument contoins neher racametandareans nar tonclusions of the FBIL It s tha property al the F87 and js lggred ta your agency;

' and b5 cantents are nol Yo be distribyiea aurside your agency.
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Fadvised that he himself became one of
the Reveren NES' bodyguards as JONES felt his life was
in danger as he received numerous threats.

aduvicad +hat al+hnuoch he v o hndtr«nghd he wag never

tiga =]
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armed although he was told that other guards did have weapons./@%&l

mdvised that JONES had received
permission from the Mendacino C ty sheriff to arm themselves
while on the church's propertyj);j .

—advised that a group of the young

church members he was assoclated with, many of which were
council members, became disgruntled with the teachings and
fake healings of the Reverend JONES . and decided to leave
the church. ;&(

*continued that the group was extremely
cautious abou s defection as they had heard rumors

that other church members had tried to defect and had been
killed by JONES or other high-ranking council members of
the church. /L{/

ecided to make thelr escape. the group
left in the middle of the night in three cars taking

with them all of the weazpons that WAYNE PIETILA (high-ranking
bodyguard) had access to. dvised that they

left with M-16's, M-1's along with 2 ,357 calibeilﬂ 38

caliber hand weapons (approximately 12 in all).
A

advised that the group hid out in the 38tates of Montana and

Washington for approximately three months until they filnally
split up and returned to thefr homes. Fadvised
that after their defection he heard that the Reverend

JONES had become extremely paranold as the group who defected

were all aware of the false healings and illegal activities
conductéd by the church.//zz/

q:idvised it was at this time that he
d word that JONES had begun his suicidal preachings

ve
the members of the church should be willing to die. ;9/

)
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vised that he was God and stressed

Sociallism very much.‘, 7(,/ p

_ advised that he remained in contact ' (
most of the croup with which he defected and learned )
SRR -~ in 1976 JONES was takiog the -

to Georgetown, Guyana. EE—

church
advised that P’s family had remained members and
went with JONIES to Guvana and it was at this time that
began organizing a concerned citizens group which
eventually contacted Congressman RYAN. further
advised that another ex-member of the Peoples Temple,
JIM COBB, was also a member of the concerned citizens group
which dealt with Congressman RYAN and in fact was one of Cf o
the individuals who accompanied RYAN to Guvana where e

the eventual ambush which took Congressman RYAN's life

occurred {”’

with
from
members of his

r

!

acdvised that he believed RYAN was f

one of the lone survivors of the group./ u/ ;
i

' advised that he never had any § Lo
direct knowledge of any suicidal rituals until he learned

about it after his defection. He further advised that

he was never aware of any assassination list although

,
|
!
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he had heard rumors prior to his defection that previous /Zf/\
.
Al
|

members who had attempted defection were caught and killed

qadvised that a few months ago he heard

the Reverend A\l JONES' son-in-law, MIKE CARTNELL, who is

an attorney and former member of the Peoples Temple and

wh sides in California, on the "Tomorrow'" talk show.
advised that CARTUELL mentioned an assassination

ist which was funded by millions of dollars for enemies

of the Peoples Temple. /

{ %] . i
—advised that he knew of no one in the i _)

Peoples Temple who worked in Mayor MOSCONE's office (Mayor

of San Francisco) who may have been responsible for his

mitmalaw Ha FPuws+rhar aduicad +that +ha Ravarand INMEQ andinvad
nuracr. g ITUNVOARTY alQvasfl wviiadu vile GOVOICHU Jvuinvnd Rl oycod

being seen with politicians and JONES was especlally fond
of MOSCONE and in fact, supported him in his campaign prior
to his becoming Mayor of San Francisco./?(/

r-*.".i
R SO

g .
Negro male named CHRIS LEWIS who was a drug,addict and ‘
later he became a member of the Peoples Temple who traveled
with JONES to Guyana. — advised LEWIS became JONES' majm

_ Y/
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bodyguard until a few months ago when he became disgruntled &,7(3,
with the Peoples Temple church and returned to California.
e ™

Uy 2dvised that in California LEWIS had spok&jout
against the Peoples Temple and its false teachings and was )
later discovered murdered(?{ o

advised that the day before Congressman

RYAN was assassinated in Guyana, he received a package

of information from JIM COBB concerning ex-Peoples Temple

members who were speaking out against the Peoples Temple i

and the Reverend JIM JONES / J{/ |
y 3

advised that the members of the
Feoples Temple that he detected with and has remalned in
contact with are as follows
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Ex-Peoples Temple Member

Grim Report From Jungle

By Mershail Nildujf

The Peoples Temple jungle
ogtpot n South America was
portrayed yesterday as a remote
realm where the church leader. the
Rev. lim Jones, orders public beat-
ings. maintains a squad of 50 armed
guards and bas invelved his 1100
followers In a threat of mam
suicide.

~ This description was provided
by Deborah Layton. 25. who was &
top 2ide of Jones uniil she asked
American consular officials Imonth
10 safeguard ber departure from
Guyana, where the temple bas its
agricultural mission.

Peoples Temple officers in San
Francisce last aight relaved — via
shortwave radie from Guyana — a
refutation of the charges from two
of ihe South Americap mission’s
vesidents. identified as Lisa and
Larry Lavton. the m~hsr 20d
brother of Deborab Layter

“These iies are too ridiiviovs to
refute.” Lisa Layton szid. ™. . . “¥2
are treated beattifull, = -,

Larey Lavton sad, "V 4
ireated beautifully ”

San Friacisco temple ofiicer
Tim Clancy added. “We absoluteiv
refute all the charges. Thiz just
makes us believe more thag eves
that there is a conspiracy against
the church.”

Jones became the ~enter of 3
sorm of countroversy 'ast s.mmer
when he slipped out of San Francis-
c0 with his followers for Guyapa.
public charges were made by
former followers thet Jones had
performed false mediczl cures w0
wiD copveris. lhai ne oversaw
beatings of cburch members in
vlosed meetings and that he
amassed more than $3 million in
donations.

According to Layton. Jones bas
become 2 “parznoid” obsessed with
“traitors” in his owp ranks who
question him or do not work hard
voough in the farm Heids and with
an outside world thay has publi
cized his critics.

The feverpiich emotions of -

temple members that ailowed Jones
to dispaich them 1o civil rights
causes and liberal political rallies in

" “mercenaries.”

-

DEBORAH LAYTON, A FORMER AIDE TO JIM JONES
She told of armed guards and savage discipline

California bas pow turned lo 2
military-style vigilance against an
imminent attack by unspecified
Layion said. -
The temple fields are patroled
by (w9 rings of khakiuniformed
armed guards. men and women
members of “security alent teams”
who have access 1o 200 to J00 rifles,
25 pistols and 1 homemade bazooks.
Layton sard.
Discipline. she said. s bandled
at public gatherings of ihe entire
church community. On one ovca-
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sion an eiderly woman was humith
ated by deing forced to srip
younger members are “knuckled”
by having fists ground into thewr
foreheads, and others are ordered
to an underground “box” where
they must sit Jor day at a lme.
Layton said

Joves bas ringed \he work

fields with loudspeakers and taiks
t:r stretches of up to sir hours. she

~“added. Farmhands are expected to - -

work from &M am 0 8 o.m. with

WULE 3V

20 hour for lunch and another hour

\




for dinner befors more sermons
lasting until midnight. Layton said.

The diet consists mostly of rice.
purchased in the Guyana capital of
Georgetown hecause the farm is
not expected 10 be selfsufficient
for another three years she said.

Shw 3204 that on the occasion of
visits from outsiders whom Jones
wished to impress, church mem-
bers are trested to meat and
vegetables. Other trusted followers
she claimed were drilled to give
optimistic opinions about life at the
mission. called Jooestown.

Jones, who often went to ¢labon
rate lengths to protect his pubiic
imsge in San Francisco. has re
mained at the mission, refusing
even to venture into Georgetown.
she reported.

Among his concerns has heen a
pending child cusiody case in the
Guyana capital

She said the 1100 followers
were told 10 drink a bitter brown
liquid potion, after which they
supposedly would fall asleep and
then be shot by Jones' guards. The
rehearsa) went as far as having the
community drink a phony potion
before Jones called it off. Layton
added.

Layton said she was able to
leave Guyana by wangling a trip to
Georgetown. After several days she
secretly arranged with American
consular officials t0 obtain an
cmergency passport and [lew to
New York on May 1J. She &5 now
iiving in San Francisco.

“Everyone there wants 1o
leave, I'm sure of it,” she said. “But
vou never get a chance to be alone.
Everyone {5 10id to spy on other

Layton. who was in charge of
church flosnces here before join.
ing the Guyana colony last Decem
ber. said Jomes cootrois bank sc-
counts In Eurcpe. California and
Guyana containing “at least $10
million.” -




Santa Rosa, Callf., Monday, June 19, 1978

Escapee tells of
suicide plan at

Rev. Jones outpost

By GEORGE KLINEMAN
Peoples Tempie aide
who escaped last month from “The
Promised Land,'’ the church's
27,000-pcre farm in Guyana, South
America, claims the 1,100 U.8. citi-
zens residing there are prepared to”
commit mass suicide on the orders
of their leader, the Rev. Jim Jones.
Deborsh Layion, 25, & graduate
of Sants Rosa Junior College who
joined the controversial church
when it was headquartered in Red-
wood Valley, told The Press Demo
erat that Jones has sel up an elabor-
ate plan for exterminating the
population at the jungle outpost it
it should ever come under attack.
“There was & group assigned to
take care of (kill)) the children,” she

said in & telephone interview from
the office of her attoruey, Jeff Haas,
San Francisco. "*“Then there was an-
other group assigned to take care of
those who spoke out against Jooes

.. Everybody who was going to kill
anybody had someone assigned to
them as weil.”

When Haas went to Guyana to
represent Grace Stoen in a custody
battle with Jones in September,
Layton said, Jones ordered her and
other temple aides to threaten Guy-
anese officials with & grisly ultima:
tum.

Jones, she uld ordered her to’

tell the oificials “that i everything
wasn't worked out (the custedy
case), everyone would be dead by

5:30 (p.m.). She claims she was fur-

ther instructed to tell the officials
the mass suicide “would create ao
international incident.”

Jones, she said, described this
tactic a3 *“The crazy nigger ap-
proach.”

Grace Stoen and her estranged
husband, Tim, former assistant dis-
trict attorney of Mendocine County,
are awaiting a decisioa from the
Guyanese court on the legal battle
to gain custody of their som, John,
age six.

The Rev. Jones claims he is the
father of the child.

“*John Stoen is treated very
well,"” said Laylon. He lves with
Maria Katsaris, who livu in the
same cabin where Jim Jones lives.”
John, she added, “‘calls Jim Jones

‘Ded’ and Mariz, "Mom.” He {John)
thinks he came out of her (Maria's)
womb."

According to official records,
John Stoen was born Jan. 25, 1972
at Santa Rosa Memorial Hospital.
Tim and Grace Stoen are listed ca
the birth certificate as the child's
parents.

Maria Katsaris' father, Steve,
has filed 3 libel suit against the tem-
ple over aliegations by Maria that
he molested her as a child.

Katssgris, a spokesman for Con-
cerned Relatives, a group that is
trying to open communications with
relatives at the jungle outpost, is
the director of Trinity School,

{Continued su Back Paged
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Ukiah.

Layton described Jones as a
“parancid” who demands the com-
plete loyalty of his followers by
making them pledge “‘suicide for
the glory of socialism.”

On one occasion. she said, Jones
tested the loyalty of the group by
ordering everyone to drink a
“brown liquid" which he told them
was a pesticide.

After consuming the bitter po-
tion, Layton said, everyone was to
drink large quantities of an alcohol-
ic beverage to induce drowsiness
belore being shot by Jones' guards.

Jones, she said, called off the
stunt after everyone drank the po-
tion.

After she arrived at the sprawl-
ing agricultural mission in Decem-
ber, Layton taid. she was told to
work in the fields for the first month
or so, from 7 a.m. to 6 p.m. each
day. “"The sun is so hot.”” she says,
“you get blisters on your body.”

While she tended the temple’s
flourishing vegetable crop. Fim
Jones®' voice blared out over a
speaker system that encircies the
fields. There were days. she said,
when he would speak for six hours
at a time.

Jones, she said, would read his
own version of the news, which al-
most invariably included stories of
government corruption and CIA
plots in the United States. He would
ramble on and on with socialist and
communist theory, claiming Russia
and Cuba are “the spiritual mother-
land.”

On several occasions, Layton
said. Jones talked about his deep
admiration for Ugandan dictater {di
Amin.

In addition to claiming he is God,
Layton said. Jones tells his follow-

_e_u“ho ~is a reincarnation of Len-

After spending a month tending
thelirlds, Layton was transferred to
the temple’s ham radjo shack.
where she was trained in the secret
codes used for communications with
the 200 or so followers still in San
Francisco.

Later, Jones placed her in the
trusted position of temple bookkeep-
er, the same position she held at the
temple in San Francisco.

Layton cisims the books show
Jones has “at least $10 million'’
stashed away in hank accounts in
Europe. Guyana and Californis.

Much of the income that supports
his operation in Guyana, she says,
comes in the form of Social Security
checks that are mailed to elderly
residents there. Those checks,
which are immediately signed over
to the temple, total more than
$65,000 per month, she said.

Layton said she had no intention
of ever going to Guyans. When tem-
ple officials assured her she would
be aliowed to come heme after two
months, however, she reluctantly
agreed.

After & week in Georgetown, she
was taken to Jonestown, the Guy-
anese government's name lor the
remote colony.

“When I got to Jonestown and
saw the armed guards.,” she says,
1 imew 1 didn't want to stay.”

Two rings of 50 armed guards,
both men and women, form “‘ye-
curityalert teams™ that surround
the compound, she claims. The
guards, she said have sccess to an
arsenal that includes between 300
and 300 rifiey, 25 pistols and a home-
made bazooka.

Layton describes life in the com-
pound as "so0 structured you had na

freedom to yourself, no time to be
alone.”

Restdents there survive on a diet
consisting primarily of rice and ve-
getables.

Interpersonal relationships are
fortidden, she claims, without prior
approval of ‘‘the relations commit-
tee.”” & group of loyal followers who
must first approve such arrange-
ments on a three-month trial basis,

During those three months, the
couple is allowed to talk together,
but must not show any physical al-
fection. After that period, Layton
says, the committee reviews the re-
lationship and decides whether the
couple will be sllowed to live togeth-
er for six months.

Living tagether at Jonestown,
she adds is no honeymoon expeni-

ence. Once approved, the couples .

are moved into cabins that contain
i4 bunkbeds each. Each couple is
given one bunkbed.

. The regimented lifestyle and the
brutalities would zlways be tempo-
rarily suspended, she says. when an
outside visitor was at the com-
pound.

“When Charles Garry {Jones' at-
torney) was in Guyana,” whe said.
he was given the best cabin there.
Everything changed. The stie was
zetter. There waa dancing and par-
tying

Alfter two months in Jonestown.
Layton asked temple officials to re-
turn her to San Francisco, but they
refused. The officials told her there
is & “huge CIA conspiracy” against
Jim Jones. They told me I would
be arrested when 1 arrived in the
United States and questioned.” whe
said, “and (that) if I didn’t give in-
formation {to the CIA). 1 would be
tortured.”

The opportunity to escape finally

came in May, when she was sent on
temple business to Georgelown. She
escaped from the group and turned
herself in to Amertican consular offi-
cials, who granted her an emergen-
¢y passport and sgreed Lo 1afe-
guard her departure from Guyana.
She flew to New Yark on May 13 and
is now living in San Francisco.

Temple officisls continue to deny
the charges against the church and
the Rev. Jones.

“We absolutely refute all the
charges,” said Tim Clancy, a
church spokesman in San Francis-
co, "'Thia Just makes us believe
more than ever that there is a con-
spitacy agalnst the church.”
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. AFFIDAVIT OF DEBORAN LAYTON BLAKEY
RE THE THREAT AND POSSIBILITY OF MASS SUICIDE
BY MEMBERS OF THE PEOPLE'S TEMPLE

I, DEBORAH LAYTON BLAKEY, declare the following
under penalty of perjury:

1. The purpose of this affidavit is to call to
the attention of the United States government the existence
of a situation which threatens the lives of United States
citizens living in Jorestown, Guyana.

2. From August, 1971 until May 13, 1978, T was a
member of the People's Temple. For a substantial period of
time prior to my departure for Guyana in December, 1977, I

inancial Secretary of the People's

3. 1 was 18 years old when I joined the People's
Temple. I had grown up in affluent circumstances in the
permissive atmosphere of Berkeley, California. By joining

the People's Temple, I hoped to help others and in the

P T

ne t¢o my own
life.

4. Dpuring the years I was a member of the People’
Temple, I watched the organization depart wiéh increasing
frequency from its professed Jdedication ta social change and
participatory aemocracy. The Rev. Jim Jones gradually

assumed a tyrannical hold over the lives

of Tem

5. Any disagrecment with his dictates came to be

regarded as "treason”. The Rev. Jones labelled any person

3




who left the organization a "traitor” and "fair game". He
steadfastly and convincingly maintained that the punishment
for defection was death. The fact that severe corporal
punishment was frequently administeréd to Temple members gave
the threats a frightening air of reality.

6. The Rev., Jones saw himself as the center of a
conspiracy. The identity of the conspirators changed from
day to day along with his erratic world vision. He induced
the fear in others that, through their contact with him, they
had become targets of the conspiraé}. He convinced black
Temple members that if they did not follow him to Guyana,
they would be put into céncentration camps and killed.

White members were instilled with the belief that their

names appeared on a secret list of enemies of the state that
was kept by the C.I.A., and that they would be tracked down,

, and subsequently killed if they did not
flee to Guyana.

7. Frequeﬁtly. at Temple meetings, Rev. Jones
would talk non-stop for hours. At various times, he claimed
that he was the reincarnation of either Lenin, Jesus Christ,
or one of a variety of other religious or political figures.
owers and could heal the sick.
e stated thét he had extrasensory perception and could tel}
what everyone was thinking. He said that he had powerful
connections the world over, including the Mafia, Idi Amin,
and the Soviet qgovernment. -

8. when I first joined the Temple, '*Rev. Jones

»

e
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seemed to make cleér distinctions between fantasy and reality.
I believed that most of the time when he said irrational
things, he was aware that they were irrational; but that

they served as a tool of his 1eadership. His theory was that
the end justified the means. At other times, he appeared to.
pe deluded by a paranoid vision of the world. He would not
sleep for days at a time and talk compulsively about the
conspiracies against him. However, as time went on, he
appeared to become genuinely irrational. -

9, Rev. Jones insisted £hat Temple members work
long hours and completely give uo all semblance of a personal
1ife. Proof of loyalty to Jones was confirmed by actions
showing that a member had gi&en up everything, even basic
necessities. The most loyal were in the worst physical
condition. Dark cirqles under one's eyes Or extreme loss of
weight were considered signs of loyalty.

10. The primary emotions I came to e*perience were
exhaustion and fear. I knew that Rev. Jones was in somé
sense "sick", but that did not make me any less afraid of
him.

) 11. Rev. Jones fled the United States in June, 1977
amidst growing public criticism of the practices of the
Temple, He’iﬁfé;med members of the Temple that he would be

-

imprisoned for 1ife if he did not leave immediately.

12. Between June, 1677 and December, 1977, when I
was ordered to dcpart for Guyana, T had access to coded

radio broadcasts from Rev. Jones in Guyana td the people’'s

w




Temple headquarters in San Francisco.

viewed as a major crisis occurred. Through listening to

-

’
coded radio broadcasts and conversations with other members

of the Temple staff, I learned that an attorney for former

Temple member Grace Stoen had arrived in Guyana, seeking

the return of her son, John Victor Stoen.

14. Rev. Jones has cxpreossed particular bittaerness

toward Grace Stoen. She had been Chief Counselor, a position
of great responsibility within the Temple. Her personal

qualities of generosity and compassion made her very popular

with the membership. Her departure posed a threat to Rev.
Jones' absolute control. Rev., Jones delivered a number of

e said t

2 4
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public tirades agains

faked and that she was a C.I.A. agent. He swore that he

would never return her son to her.

15. I am informed that Rev. Jones believed that

he would be able to stop Timothy Stoen, husband of Grace
Stoen and father of John Victor Stoen, from speaking against
the Temple as long as the child was being held in Guyana.
Timothy Stoen, a former Assistant District Attorney in
Mendocino and San Francisco counties, had boéﬁ one of Rev,
Jones' most trusted advisors. It was rumored that Stoen Qas
critical of tﬁe use of physical force and other forms of
intimidation against Temple members. T am further informed

that Rev., Jones believed that a public state

Stoen would increase the tarnish on his public image. )
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16. When the Temple lost track of Timothy Stoen,
1 was assigned to track him down and offer him a large sum
of money in return for his silence. Initially, T was to
offer him $5,000. i was authorized to pay him up to $10,000.
I was not able to locate him and did not see him again until
on or about October 6, 1977. On that date, the Temple
received information that he would be joining Grace in a
San Francisco Superior Court action to determine the custody
of John. I was one of a group of Temple members assigned to
meet him outside the court and attempt to intimidate him to
prevent him from going ifnside.

17. The September, 1977 crisis concerning John
Stoen reached major proportions. The radioc messages from
Guyana were frenzied.and hysterical. One morning, Terry J.
Buford, public relations advisor to Rev. .Jones, and myself
weré instructed to place a telephone call to a high-ranking
Guyanese official who was visiting the United States and
deliver the foliowinq threat: unless the government of
Guyana tock immediate steps to stall the Guyanese court
action regarding John Stoen's custody, the entire population
of Jonestown would extinguish itself in a mass suicide by
5:30 p.m. that day. I was later informed that Temple members
in Guyana piaqed similar calls to other Guyanese officials.

18. We later receivea radio communication to the
effect that the court case had been stalled and that the
suicide threat was called off.

19. I arrived in Guyana in December, 1977. 1

N S




spent a week in Geaergetown and then, pUrsuant to orders,
traveled to Jonestown.

20. Conditions at Jonestown were even worse than
I had feared they would he., The settlement was swarming with
armed guards. No one was permitted to leave unless on a -
special assignment and these assignments were given only to
the most trusted, We were allowed to associate with
Guyanese people only while on a "mission™.

21. The vast majority of the Temple members were
required to work in the fields from 7 a.m. to 6 p.m. six
days per week and on Sunhay from 7 a.m. to 2 p.m, We were
allowed one hour for lunch. Most of this hour was spent
walking back to lunch and standing in line for our focd.
Taking any other breaks during the workday was severely
frovned upon,

! 22, The fccd was woefully inadequate. There was
rice for breakf?st, rice water souo for lunch, and rice and
beans for dinner. On Sunday, we each received an eqq and a
cookie, Two or three times a week we had vegetables. Some
very weak and elderly members received one egq per day.
However, the food did improve markedly on the few occasions
when there were outside visitors.

23. . In contrast, Rev. Jones, claiminqg problems
with his blood sugar, dined separately and ate meat regularly.
He had his own refrigerator which Qas'stocked with foeod.

The two women with whom he resided, Maria Katsaris and

Carolyn Layton, and the two small boys who lived with him,
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Kimo Prokes and John Stoen, dined with the membership.
However, they were in much better physical shape than everyone

else since they were also allowed to eat the food in Rev.

24. In February, 1978, conditions had become so
bad that half of Jonestown was ill with severe diarrhea and

high fevers. I was seriously ill for two weeks. Like most

' of the other sick people, I was not given any nourishing

foods to help recover. I was given water and a tea . drink
until I was well enough ce and beans
25, As the former financial secretary, I was
aware that the Temple received over $65,000 in Social Security
checks per month. It made me angry to see that only a frac-
Eion of the income of the senior citizens in the care of the
ed for thei Some of the money
was being used to build a settlement that would earn Rev.
Jones the place.in history with which he was so obsessed.
The balance was being held in "reserve". Although I felt
terrible about what was happening, I was afraid to say
anvthing because I knew that anyone with a differing opinion

gaine cf Jones and other members.
26. Rev. Jones' thoughts were made known to the
population of Jonestown by means of hroadcasts over the

loudspeaker system. He broadcast an average of six hours

per day. When the Reverend was particularly agitated, he

would broadcast for hours on end. He would talk on and on
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while we worked in the fields or tried to sleep. In addition
to the daily broadcasts, there were marathon meetings six
nights per week,.

27. The ‘tenor of the broadcasts revealed that
Rev. Jones' parancia had reached an all-time high. He was

irate at the light in which he had been portrayed by the

media. He felt that as a consequence of having been ridi-

culed and maligned, he would be denied a place in history.

His obsession with his place in history was maniacal. When
pondering the loss of what he considered his rightful place
in history, he would grow despondent and say that all was
lost. .

28. Visitors were infrequently permitted access

to Jonestown. The entire community was required to put on

a performance when a visitor arrived. Before the visitor

arrived, Rev, Jones would instruct us on the image we were

to project, The workday would be shortened. The food

would be better. Sometimes there would be music and dancing.

Aside from these performances, there was little joy or hope . '.
in any of our lives. An air of despondency prevailed. - ._
29. There was constant talk of death. 1In the o ) '
—_—

early days of the People's Temple, general rhetoric about
w

dying for principles was sometimes heard. In Jonestown, the

concept of mass suicide for socialism arose. Because our

——

lives were so wretched anyway and because we were so afraid

to contradict Rev. Jones, the concept was not challenged.

30. An event which transpirced shortly after I




reached Jonestown convinced me that Rev. Jones had sufficient

—

control over the minds of the residents that it would be

possible for him to effect a mass suicide.

31. At least once a week, Rev. Jones would declare
a "white night", or state of emergency. The entire populatidn
of Jonestown would be awakened by blaring sirens. Designated
persons, approximately fifty in number, would arm themselves
with rifles, move from cabin to cabin, and make certain that
all members were responding. A mass meeting would ensue.
Frequently during these crises, we woﬁld be told that the
jungle was swarming with' mercenaries and that death could be
expected at any minute.

32. During one “white night", we were informed
that our sitvation had become hopeless and that the only
course of action open to us was a mass suicide for the glory
of $ocialism. We were told that we would be tortured by
mercenaries if we were taken alive. Everyone, ingcluding the
children, was éold to line up. As we passed through the
line, we were given a small glass of red liguid to drink.

We were told that the liguid contained poison and that we
would die within 45 minutes. We all did as we were told.
When tﬁe time came when we should have dropped dead, Rev.
Jones explained that the poison was not real and that we had
just been through a loyalty eést. He warned us that the
time was not far off when it would become necessary for us
to die by our own hands.

331. Life at Jonestown was $0 miserable and the




physical pain of exhaustion was so great that this event was
not traumatic for me. I had become indifferent as to whether
I lived or died. ‘

-34. During another "white night”, I watched
Carolyn Layton, my former sister-in-law, gi#e sleeping pills
to two young children in her care, John Victor Stoen and
Kimo Prokes, her own son. Caroyln said to me that Rev. Jones
had told her that everyone was going to have to aie that
night. ¢he said that she would progably have to shoot John
and Kimo and that it would be easier for them if she did it

while they were asleep.

35. In April, 1978, I was reassigned to Georgetown.

I became determined to escape or die trying. I surreptitiously

contacted my sister, who wired me a plane ticket. After I
received the ticket, I sought the assistance of the United

; :
States Embassy in arranging to leave Guyana., Rev. Jones had
instructed us that he had a spv working in the United States
Embassy and that he would xnow if anycne went to the embassy
for help. For this reason, I was very fearful.

36. 1 am most grateful to the United States
government and Richard McCoy and Daniel %Weber; in particular,
for the assistance they gave me. However, the efforts made
to investigate conditions in Jonestown are inadequate for
the following reasons. The infrequent visits are always

announced and arranged. Acting in fcar for their lives,

Temple members respond as they are told. The thembers appear

M
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to speak freely to American representatives, but in fact they

are drilled thoroughly prior te each visit on what questions
to expect and how to respond. Members are afraid of retaliation
if they speak their true feelings in public.

37. On behalf of the population of Jonestown, I
urge that the United States Government take adequate steps
to safeguard their rights. I believe that theig lives are
in danger.

I declare under penalty of-perjury that the foregoing
is true and correct, except as to those matters stated on
information and belief a;d as to those I believe them to be
true.

Executed this /—irday of June, 1978 at San Francisco,

California.

DEBORAH LAYTON BLAKEY A
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" in the prew would sesk 1o destroy any progressive thinking offi

TO ALL U. 8. SENATORS AND MEMBERS OF CONGRESS:

We at Peoples Tomple have besn the smubject of harassment by several agencies
of the US. Governmant, and ars rapidly resching the paint at which patience i
sxhausted. Radical Trotskyits elements which defected from owr a-qamuuon when
we refused o follow their violent course have been orchestrating & campaign against
us. Twe of them, Michasl Cartmell and Jim Cobb, wers sctually discoversd making
ammunition sveal years sgo. Themt same two persons have boasted about know-
ing persons in the IRS and FCC and using them to get back at Peoples Temple.
They also vowed recently to several witnesses that they would see to it that our
group of over 1,000 U.S. ctizeras (cwrently conducting a highly succesdy] agricultura)
project in Guyana) were starved out by having funds cut off from the U.S. To dats,
mrveral agenciss have been attampring various forms of harrassment. First was the Social
Security, which tried to deny legitimate beneficiaries of their riqhu by cutting off all
chechs that were coming o Guyana. Through iha intervention of vanous governmant
officials, we were able to have this reinttated as it should have beem.

Now, however, we see that the IRS and Treasury Dept. and even the Federal
Communications Commistion, are trying to initiate ways to cut off our lifelines. The
FCC has suddenly decided 10 pursue a very minor complaint that was registered a year
ago. It is clear that the intention is to disrupt owr essential medium of communicaticn,

and consultation with doctors in the U.S, have literally saved lives and have engendered
tramandous goodwill in this part of the world. Wa consistently praise the U.S. over
the airways and remain antirely supportive of U.S. policy in the Caribbean and around
the world, sspucially with non-aligned nations. Tt seerns utterly cruel to deprive such
a large group of Americans of their only means of quick communication with the U.S.
We cannot believe that you would want to se this, nor would you in any way condone
such an organized effort to “sarve out” hundreds of U.S. citizens, who are seeking to
live in peace and be a credit to the US. elsewhers. Thess same agenciss and slemants
ctal.

Ouwr cooperative project in Guyana has besn cited by people the world over as an
example of & new image for the US. This project and the efforts of Peoples Tample
were recantly praised in the magazine One World, a publication of the Werld Council
of Churches. Even Russia’s New Times magazine bat praised this work and dons 30
in spite of owr strong support of Rusdan people of Jewish descant, an cbvious dis-
agresment. We receiva latters weakly from Rusria, a1 well a1 from people in other
parts of the world who have heard of the project, nﬂ'mnq advice and mmu In
fact, seveval overtures have been made from Russia, which sem oW cwrent hamasment
as » form of political persecution. We do not want to take astistance from any peopl
nor do we want to become an intermational issus. Wae also do not intend to be starved
cut by having our legitimately earned income cut off through the efforts of Trotskyit
people and embittered malcontents. We have no pelitical mspirations whatsoever. Ji
Joau hat spant the lan 8 mondu worlmg to dln]op tha project in Guyana Wa

inue to do so pared. This project has done & great de
ofp-actiul good for d\-US..mt only inpnmoﬂngapoaduimm in a place w

[ e v -

many of the nonulzes have mers of & lafs loamion
many of tie populace have maore of & lefy leandng, but also in & very tangibles way

financially. The amount of tax dollars we have saved the U.S. by taking people off
welfare and off S50 and steering some from inevitable lives of crime would total con-

strvativaly in the hund:eds of thousands. More importantly than that, lives have be
saved that would kave been meant for destruction. It seems cruel that anyons woul
want to escalate this type of buresucratic harrassment into an internationsl issus, tu
it o equally weidere that pecple cannot forever be continually harrasced and b-.n-m
by such wctics vmhrmt #eeking alternatives that have been pressnted, [ cas sy
out hesitation that we are devoted ic a decision that it is betier even (o dis than o
be constandy from one continent to the next. I hope you can look ima

this matter and protact the right of over 1,000 peopls from the U S. 1o live in peac

i
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AFFIDAVIT OF YULANDA D. A. CRAWFORD SHOWING

THE TEACHINGS AND PRACTICES OF REV. JAMES

WARREN JONES IN GUYANA, SOUTH AMERICA

!
T

I, Yulanda D. A. Crawford, certify as follows:

1. I was in Guyana, South America as a member of Peoples

Temple from April 1, 1977 until June 29, 1977. Rev, James

Warren Jones ("Jim Jones"), the leader of Peoples Temple, was 5 _ L.: & (

in Guyana most of April and during the latter part of June, at ko ﬁ R
R

which times I witnessed the following statements and practices

by him.

2. Jim Jones said that the United States is the "most evil®

nation in the world, referring to its political and industrial
leaders as "capitalistic pigs". He said he would rather have
his pecple dead than live in the United States.

3. Jim Jones prior to June said that people would be coming
to live in Guyana for a temporary period cf time. In June Jim
Jones stated that the people he brings over from the United States
will he staying in Guyana "“permanently”.

4, -Jim Jones said that nobody will be permitted to leave

Jonestown and that he was going to keep guards stationed arcund

Jonestown to kéep anybody from leaving. He said that he had

guns and that if anyone tries to leave they will be killed ("offed")
and their bodies will be left in the jungle and "we can say that

we don't know what happened to you."™ He a_lso said, "I can get a

hit man for fifty dollars. It's not hard for me to get a hit man

anywhere.” .- - o—— 0 o - o / T
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5. While still in the United States, Jim Jones asked the
Temple members to turn all their gquns over to him. I also saw
ammunition being packed in crates for shipment to Guyana

addressed to Peoples'Temple from San Francisco. I heard Jim

Jones say, "If anyone tries to start anything, we are ready and

prepared to die for our cause." e
6. Jim Jones said that black pecple and their sympathizers T et
were going to be destroyed in the United States, that "the Ku % Rt . *{* (
Klux Klan is marching in the streets of San Francisco, Los Angeles, ;;i;' B ‘i%::; ;jﬁ\

. - -

and cities back east”. There was "fighting in the streets, and -

the drought in California is so bad, Los Angeles is being deserted”. ’Vf

7. Jim Jones said that averyone should turn in their passports

and all their money to him, that nobody is to visit any local
Gﬁyanese people unless on a "mission®™ and in the company of other
Temple members, that nobody is to make any telephone calls to
relatives, that nobody was to send any mail to the United States
without first getiing it "cleared™. All incoming mail was first
received by Temple secretaries and read before being shown to the
person addressed. -
8. Jim Jones said that "I will lay my body down for thia
cause” and asked others to make the same promise, which they did I

by a show of hands, and alsoc asked them to commit themselves to

kill anyone attempting to hurt him,

9. Jim Jones ordered all of us to break our ties with familie#.
He said that our highest and only loyalty should be “the cause®,

and that the only reason for staying in touch with our families

them pacified "so as not to make trouble for the cause”.
/
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10. Jim Jones ordered us to "report" on one another to
prevent "treason®™. His technique was ﬁo have everycne report to
him (or his two or three mosat trusted leaders) all suspicious
talk or behavior of others.

11. Jim Jones ordered people punished when they broke his
rules. The punishments included food—déprivation, sleep-depri-
vation, hard labor, and eating South American hot peppers. I saw
a teenager, Tommy Bogue, being forced to eat hot peppers at a

public meeting.

12. So far as I know, only one person (Leon Brosheard) out 4"

of 850 or more residents has dared to leave Jonestown since my
mother, husband and I left on June 29, 1977. Before Jim Jones
allowed me to leave, I was forced to promise him I would never
speak against the church, and that if I did I would logse his
"protection” and be "stabbed in the back". Furthermore, Jim
Jones ordered me to sign a number of self-incriminating papers,
including a statement that I was against the government of Guyana,
that I had plotted against that government, that I was part of

the PPP (Peoples Progressive Party), which is the cpposition party
in Guyana, and that I had come to Guyana to help the PPP. Jim
Jones said the reason for signing those papers was to discredit

ma if I ever decided to leave the movement “and talk". Also,
before leaving for Guyana, I was ordered to fabricate a story

and sign it stating that I killed someone and threw the body in
the ocean. I was told that if T ever caused Jim Jones troublea'

he would give that statement to the police. He further intimidated
me and others inthe congregation by saying, "I, (Jim Jones) have

Mafia connections, and they will s}and with me all the way."

8




13. I heard hias state to the congregation in Guyana that
Marshall Kilduff, who wrote the first articles exposing him, was
dead. He said, "The angels hare taken care of him*. We all knew
the "angels”™ ware his people who would do you in Lf you crossed
Jim Jones.

14, Jlm Jonas ordared all telephons calls to rsla
the United States to be 2ade in the presence of Temple mambers
and after coaching. When wy mothay tried to call her brother in
the United States and get him to stop criticizing the Tampls, Jim
Jones stocd by her side and told har everything sha was to say
and then faulted her for not being forceful enough. He ordered
us to tell our relatives in the United States to stop criticizing
him ¢r we would not be allowed to return hone.

15. On numercus occasions I was in the congregation when he
told ua "I am God® and "thers 1 s no other God, and religion
is the opium of the pecple.® He stated he used religion only to
get to the masses.

16. I recall several instances of Jim Jones stating he could
silence critics or defectors by accusing tham of being homosexuals,

¢hild abusers, terrorists or sexual deviates.

I declars under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true

and correct. Executed at San Francisco, Califorpja cu}ﬂ\-p:u 10, 1928,
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Temple Trouble

In the poor-black Fillnore district
of San Francisce, the Boev. Jim Jones
is revered us a good Swmaritan with
aatrens in very high places, As pastor
uithe People’s Temple, one ofthe largest
interfaith churches in Califomia, Jones
not only claims God's power to heai the
vickbut also wields palpable clout among
city and state political leaders. The gov-
+mor, lisutenant goveror, mavor, sheriff
and district attomev have all visited
the temple and, during the 1976 Presi-
dential campaign, Jones himsell shared
a platform with Rasaly
Cartér. Last December, the
Jharismatic  preacher who
.an muster black voters was
-.amed chairman of the San
ifrancisco Housing Authori-
v Commission by Mayor
George Moscone. But now
Junes stands accused by 30
‘armer temple members of
building his power through
fcar, fraud, physical beatings,
the appropriation of parish-
1ners’ property and possible
misuse of government funds.

The accusations were pub-
iished in two August issues
of New West magazine,
which called foran investiga-
tion of the temple’s financial and disci-
plinary practices. Church representa-
tives promptly denied the charges. But
in a pair of surprise moves last week,
Jones resigned from the Housing Au-
thority and District Attorney Joseph
Freitas announced that he would look
into the accusations.

Colony: No ane has yet filed a formal
complaint against Jones, who temple of-
ficials said was unreachable at the
church’s 27,000-acre South American
farm colony in Guyana. The city’s most
E:werful politicians still seem solidly

hind the controversial minister. May-
or Moscone has said he saw no evidence
that Jonies had broken dny laws and, in a
recent Sunday-moming sermon at the
temple, black state Assemblyman Willie
Brown laie.ied the attacks “a measure of
{the church’s] effectiveness.”

Jones preaches a religious socialism
that he himself, it appears, is the first
to practice. His church, which claims
20,000 members statewide, sponsars a
drug-rehabilitation program, a free res.
taurant and medical clinic and a legal-aid
service. More madically. Jones encour-
ages his flock to give up their private

roperty and live in low-rent apartments
eased by the church from the city. Jones
and his wife live modestly above the
temple, where they are raising a multira-
vial family of seven adopted children
plus their own son. But his socvial activ-
ism also is expressed as politics, and
on Election Day, the poor deliver for
theirleader. 11 two recent close races for

Newsweek, August 13, 1977

R ew Wem

mayor and district attomey, Jones's regi-
mented followers were considered im-
portant to the winners.

According tosome fonmerchurch mem-
bers, however, Jones's power is based ax
much on fear and fraud as on faith. His
services are often held behind locked
doors, and even then Jones is protected
by bodyguards. The breakaway parish-
ioners described ritual beatings and hu-
miliating group encounters held at all-
night sessions. A former secretary to
Jones reported that the preacher faked
healings by displaying chicken guts as
tissue ﬁe had miraculously removed from
cancer patients. Others
said they had been per-
suaded into deeding aver
their homes to the church
- —

and had been talked into giving the tem-
ple government funds they received for
running foster-care homes.

When New West first considered in-
vestigating the People’s Temple, the
editors were barraged with pieas from
politicians and businessmen. to kill the
story. When the editors persisted, soma
were harassed at home by anonymous
callers. Meanwhile, other local news-
men reported similar coercion and only
when word of the pressure campaign
appeared in & local newspaper column
di(fix-memben of the temple volunteer
to teli of their experiences.

In separate interviews with News-
wEEK, former followers of Jones corrobos
rated the New West report. Micki Tou-

fones (inset), Kian drama: That's why pecple tumned over alf they had’

RMATION ¢
ONCLAZS
v

ONTAINEL
iFs

chette, 28, told how she and eleven other
studunts slept in a crowded garage and
were given a weekly dole of 32 cach as
members of a temple commune. Tou-
chette, wha is white, said that jones, whn
is American Indian, told them “haw
ugly and horrible it was to be white,” and
“not to have sex because we were all
latent homosexuals.”

KKK: Laura Cornelius, 52, a black wome
an, said that Jones promised his followers
ahaven in Guyana when, as he predicted,
Fascists took over the U.S. " He said they
had a plan to exterminate hlacks like they
did the Jews,” Comnelius recalled. She
also described a ritual by temple mem-
bers that dramatized a2 Ku Klux Klan
lynching. "That's why people turned
over all they had,” she said. "He told us
the whites would take it.”

Others reported threats against their
lives if they dared talk to police and said

AV EEA

that they had been made to sign false
confessions to crimes such as conspiracy
agninst the govemnment. “)im always
said he had an in with the police,” said
Dea‘mna .\_Iyrtle, 38‘.:'§o we tho_ug_!\t going
to the poiice would be suicide.

Church officials have issued state-
ments countercharging thut some of the
dissenters were terrorists and child mo-
lesters. Throughout the controversy,
Jones has remained at the Guyans farm,
which the church says it funds with
$150,000 annually. And some suspect
that the Rev. Mr. Jones may be the first
to take up permanent asylum in the
Guyana haven.

—KENNETH L WOQUWARD mih MARK WHITAKER and

STEPHEN GATLE n San Frivosco - .
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HUMAN FREEDOM CENTER Corporation is a non-profit organizatfon - dedicated to helping
peonle assume personal responsibility for their owm Tives. He are not a church, nor
are we a cult group., We do not teach disciplines or self-punishments which make pec-
ple become dependent upen others, We seek to help every person recogqnize that God 1s
within, “the 1ight that 1ighteth every man that cometh fnto the world.™ When a per-
son comes to this realization they will begin to exercise their own fresdom of
thouaht and action,

The world is entering intc 2 new age - a time when we should begin to develop as total
persons, no longer needing crutches of any type., People should be free - {n the most
pasitive way, using their freedom to build a future world that we will al) be proud of,
te do not want to become a nation of slaves, ruled by a few strong charismatic leaders
who have been allowed to use people's weaknesses to make themselves powerful,

Pyndreds of thoustnds of people of a1l ages are Joining cult groups because they be-
T{eve the organization 1s a positive agent to affect social change or the betterment
oy humanity. Many of these people become disillusioned when the leader begins to

e power to hurt people, The brave ones leave the group or escape in some way.
After they leave they realize that they have alienated their familfes and friends,
_.a“c_“ n.m.a “omn homes and personal belongings., Some have lost their self-respect and
self-identity,

Then begins a period that can last for vears, when the former cult members suffer

from humiliation, depression, thoughts of suicide and fear of reprisals from the group
they once considered as their family. These problems last until they are able to
resolve the needs in thefr 1ives which caused them to yield their minds and wills to
Mg mﬁain leader. Only then will they begin to feel confident to rule their own
estiny. -

Fhe advisors working in the HUMAN FREEDOM CENTER are experienced spiritual counselors,
Many have heen victims of cult groups, and have learned through first-hand experience
what 1t 1s to struggle back to reality, They have been trained to help pecple who
have beeh ruled by fear or victimized by cult leaders.

WHAT WE OFFER...

*A large home facility to provide shelter on a temporary basis.
*cpace for services of a support center.

fissistance by state-licensed professlonals in home finding, job referrals,
Trivite investigationt and paychologlcal counseling.

*levsietters to educate the public about cults.

‘entiality of all personal information in a pressure-free enviromnment.
ari-7sive staff to answer letters,

URMAN FREE

-
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IS A CULT?

ARE CULTS:

W A THREAT T0 DEMOCRACY?
Ry requirina dependence upon self ap-
pointed leaders whon proclaim special.
insight and who insist on making all
important decisinng without ailowing
effeclive dissent, are cult groups a
threat to democracy and civil rights?

Wl DESTROYING THE NUCLEAR FAMILY?
By seeking out impressionahle young peo-
ple and demanding they cut themselves
off from all "outsiders” including thety
parents, are cult aroups destroying the
nuclear family and ruining the chances
of these younq people for a 1ife of
freedom and dignity?

B AN ABUSE OF RELIGIOUS FREEDOM?
Should cult groups which cloak their
activities in secrecy be given the same
protection of "freedom of religion™ as
churches whose meetings are open to all
members of the public?

ARE THESE ISSUES

SR S
CENTER

IMPORTANT

7 i
K I

N .
1

|
| |

A group having one or more leaders
who stand as & final God-authority
on & given philosophy, idea or
religion, and who impose their will
upon their fdéllowers to the detriment
of the mental, ohysfcal, spiritual
and emotional good of all, :

1

_
| .
i I
| |
"I A BREEDING GROUND FOR TERRORISM?
By deranding blind obedience to self-
proclaimed "God~1ike" leaders who havé
contempt fdr rainstream society and who
teach “the ends justify the means”, are
cult n..o:i the breeding ground qo..ﬂ_
terrorism?! u :

B UNDERMINING LEGITIMATE CHARITIES?
By thriving on tax-exemot privilege
intended for bona fide charities wh
meet aenuire needs, are cult grour,
increasing the taxes of others and
creating a‘backlash which will unde
211 legitinate charities? !

W EXPLOITING THE ELDERLY?
Are the cult groups which demand that
senior citizens turn over their Soc
Security checks cynically exploiting the
elderly and sabotzaing the purpose o
Social Securfty?

: _
o
L
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|
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|
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of cult aroups in our nation, and I want to
to be truly

your efforts to show people the vay

1 am concerned about the growing threat

help yvou in
own lives,

Here is my tax-deductible donatfon te help your work continue,
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Temple sued —
couple claims
‘threat to kill’

Press Democrat Burean

An elderty Los Angeles couple
bas sued Rev. Jim Jones' People's
Temple lor $18 million, charging
that Jones threatened to kill them
if they didn't give their property to

't the controversial church.

Wade B. Medlock, 71, and Mabel
Medlock, 67, also 32id that Temple
officials tried to force them to join
Jones® colomy in Guyana, South
America.

The suit was filed in Los Angeles
Superior Couri by attorney Tim
Stoen, former Mendacino County as-
sistant district sttorney and top
Tempie leader who quit the church
last year.

Stoen hag tried unsuccessfuily (o
remove his five-year-old son from
the Temple's jungle outpost.

The Medlock suit links the al-
leged threats to the death of Chris
bewu. Jones' bodygquard, who was
slain in Sap Francisco last Decem-
her shortly after returning fram
South America.

According Lo county records,
many Temple members signed over
their homes and property to the
church. Several ex-members have
charged that Jones extorted or
forged their signatures on transfer
documents.

Two former members who gave
the Temple their property in Willits
have also sued Jones. Al and Jeanie
Mills said their daughter was beat-
et in a Temple ceremony,

According to the Mediock suit,

the elderty black coupla ioined the

Temple in Los Angelea seven years

ago.

They charged that Jones pres-
sured them in 1975 to sell all their
property, give the proceeds to the

" Temple and "go communal.” The

money would be used to support
Jones’ Guyana colony, they were
allegedly told.

The Medlocks owned a triplex

and two homes worth $190,000. The

tawsuit says that the conple re-
fused, but Jones continued to hassle
them.

o February, 1977, they werte
called into the council room of the
Los Angeles Temple, where Jones
demanded that they sign transfer
papers, the suit charges. The Tem-
ple leader allegedly told the mem-
bers that “*you will either sign these
papers of you will die. We are not
taking your property, we are just
protecting it.”

The Medlocks claim they weren't
allowed to read the sale agreement.
Jones told them he killed other
members who backed out of their
agreements. The Medlocks signed
and the property was sold, accord-
ing to county records.

The couple later asked the
church for §10,000 to support them-
selves, but were given $7,000, the
suit chargés. The Medlocks say they
were later ordercd to join Jones’
Guyana

“When they 1 refuud. Temple off}-
cinis said Jones could order their
deaths by short-wave radio from
Guyana, the suit says. Temple lead-
er Hugh Yortsyn, another defend-
ant, allegedly told the Medlocks,
**You know what happened to Chris.
Jimn wants you to come 1o Guyana.™

The Medlocks said Fortsyn
meant Chris Lewis, Jonea®' body-
guard who was gunned down in San
Francisco last December after leav-
ing Guyana.

The Medlocks were allegedly

wamned by Templs officlal James

McElvane that “what happened to
Chris could happen to you' if they
left the church. The Medlocks have
since left the Temple.
‘'  Temple attorney Charles Garry
was out of town and unavaiiliilable
for comment.

The Medlocks are seeking money

_ . for their property and damages for

“mental anguish” and ‘‘emotional
and physical distress. '
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New *20 million suit
against Jones, Temple

By CHRIS SWITH

A San Francisco dental studemt
whe dropped ou! of People’s Temple
five vears ago has sued the church
and Rev. Jim Jones {or allegedly
Harras ang han and threatening the
ave wf s famly,

Yamex Cobb Jr. chargzes in the
su:l that reported plans for mass
sur 'de at the Temple's serilement
in Guyana amount to a Lthreat of
me:s murder of his mother, two
Preshirs and threg sistery, all of
w! m are sa:.d 1o bhe in Guyana,

He a'sa claims T he 3 victim of
ait abteed iy inicks” network
wevised vy eoplo e Telaple to dis
vest altentioa (e :ise'! by publie-
W oart oy coaeeent peaple of being

sexlal de.iates, terrorists, drug
rraffickers or chid molesters.”

The suit. filed in San Francisco
Supernnr Court, asks more than $20
million in damages. Cobb is repre.
senied in the case bv Tim Kieen, the
o B Sboudacino County azsistant
di~irict attorney who has accused
Temple ieader Jones of iliegaily
tokirg his 3-vear-old son in Guy-
ana. :

As reported carlier, $toen is alsa
suing Jones an behslf of a Loz An
grles couple who ciaim they were
forced under threat of dcath to sell
their three pieces of property and
give the proceeds 1o Jones' church.

Cobb states in the lawsait that he
dropped his six-year membership in
Peaple's Temple late in 1973. He
aileges that his deparlure caused
the Rev. Jones and others in the
cthurch to fear that he might per-
suade his mother, two brothers,

- “*ars and others 1o leave as
40
Suiacquently. he alleges, Jones

and some of his followers launched
a campiagn of intimidation and har-
rassment to “"systematically and
periodically cause emotional dis-
tress in (Cobb) and instill fear in
him for the safety of his person and
the salety of his loved ones.”

In April, 1976, he stales, he re-
cetved an anonymous telephone call
in which a male voice said: "You
have been badmouthing People’s
Temple, We know thal :,ou have a

mom W oome san ke L A man

5GN. F0u afE puluu‘ m in 1rou-
ble."

At the time of the call, the suit
sags. Cobb’s son was seven months
nld.

The complamnt aleo alleges thar
Cobb has received numerqus other
anonymous calls at his home and at
the San Francisco college of dentist.
ry he attends, in which the caller
said essentially, ~"You have talked
against Jim Jones, and you will pay
for it.”" or ""We are going to get
you."”

Cobb further stated that he saw
his mother earlier this year, before
her departure for Guyana, and that
she was “in fear” of being seen with
him ‘‘because he had been called a
traitor,””

He insists in the suit that his fam-
fly was directed by Jones to avoid
contact with him.

The suit, which seeks 320 million
in punitive damages and nearly $3
million in general and specizl dam-
ages, charges that Temple member
Teresa Buford operates a “diver-
sion’ depanmenl that plays dirty

tricks™ on paople in hopes of divert-

ing attention from the Temple.
The department, according to

Cobb, has three divisions: General

Public Division, Defectors and Crit-

jcs Division and government and
media division.

The General Public Division,
Cobb said, seeks to divert the public
from the church’s '"questinnable
practices” by publishing press re-
leases and other communicaticng
which “falsely accuse the crivi~s of
such practices of being sexual de-
viales, terrorists, drug traflickers
and child molesters.””

He charged that he wis the vie-
tim of such a t‘.ﬁ'ﬁ:rd cn when the
Pecple's Temple releasa! a publie
netice accusing him ¢! being 3
cterrorist™ and a cesd -3l Trot-
skytte™” who had ¢ tal L Ylaw up
hricies and ta use viclen. - o3inst
the Hov, Jones and the thurca. R
also accused him of commilting
acts of perversion with jyoung peo-
ple, he says.

The suit states the Defectors and
Critics Division secks 1o dissuvade
ex-members and other critics nf tha
Temple from speaking against the
organization through threats

Ex-members and othar critics of
the Temple are threatencd “'with
death and injury to their persons
and properties, including threals
their homes will be busned.”” 1he
suit alleges.

Cobb noted in the complaint that
anonymous callers threatened the

well-being both of himself and lus

family.

The final division, Government
and Media, seeks to divert such
agencies from investigating the
Tempie by hombarding*” 1hem

with "rontinual maes valumaa™ af
whar  {ONRINUE: Na5s youmes M

mail that allege various {ypes of
unjustified harrassment against the
church, the suil says.

In addition 1o the letter-writing
campaign, Cobb states, the Govern.
ment and Media Division makes an-
onymous phone c2lls to oificials and
newsmen accusing “totally innocent
persons” of “heinous crimes and
immoral acts.”

.. --. He said Lthe Temple anvounce- -
- ment which accused him of various

crimes and improprieties was made
available to news and so\emment
agencies; - -

In the text n! lhe complaint, Cobh
also charged that Jones threatened
the murder ol his mother, brother
and sisters by announcing in Aprit
that church members in Guyana
had made a “decision” to die collec-
tively should the farm settlement
come under attack or increased
“persecution.”

Instcad of mass suicide, Cobh
stated, the act would be mass muz-
der. It would inevitably result, he
said, 'in the death of minor chil.
dren not old enough ts make volun-

tary and informed decisions about

wa bbb s ablame nf mE s ek i mm






